10/6/69

Deer .lanny,

1 heve to be in Hew York 10/22 for lunch with a mublisher. While

my “lene ere not yet dafinite, I'11 probably get 4o NY sbout middey Tussdsy

the 2lat.

I think it would be 8 gond 3des 1f we could get togetiuer, if your

schedule permits,
'nless 1 hesr otherwise fror you, I'11 riarons yeur office on
arrivel, i

it will be poseible for me to stsy overnisht the 22nd.

toe thing on tuae 1egel Tees with uUsll conitinues 1o drag. ihe
Hew Urlezns laswysr Lrcvided s breaxiown ol his cuerges ebout 8 month ago.
In gettivg uy copy, L wrote Ssir, 1 neve aeerd ncthing fron him. “y hunch is

v

thet ne is negotisting with Ssga's lewysr, who spp esrs to heve soasked

Segs for what 1 psid for in dev Urlssns, meking it s bit delicete.

Sincerely,

dernld Weisberg



